
1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 

7) 

8) 

9) 

MOGOLLON RANCH PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION
 
BOARD MEETING March 21, 2009 10:00 AM
 

Starlight Pines Community Center
 
Happy Jack, AZ 86024
 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at10:13am by President, Jesse Schmid. All attendees introduced themselves. 

Announcements 
Mr. Schmid announced that Firewise information was available as a handout and added that now was the time to work on individual 
Firewise commitments. Mr. Schmid suggested that all lot owners review their driveways for fire equipment access. 

Approval of Minutes 

Board Vice-President, Marge Williams moved to approve the January 17, 2009 minutes as written. Board Secretary, Garry Dalrymple 
seconded, all were in favor and the motion was carried. 

Association Management Report 

MM, LLC representative, Pamela Hecker presented the management report which included violation history, submission of custom 
home plans, and delinquencies. She announced that 11 properties were in collections. 

Financial Update 

Ms. Hecker continued to offer a brief overview of the current financial position and stated that the financial information was available 
as a handout. 

Well Update 

Board President, Jesse Schmid, provided a well update since the last meeting. He announced that the 20 hp pumps on #8 & #9 had 
been replaced with 5hp (3 phase) pumps. Mr. Schmid added that the Board was continuing to research a power regulator alternative 
for #7. Mr. Schmid added that there had been no interruption to water service due to breakdowns since Shaun started. 

Garbage Area Alternatives 

Mr. Schmid announced that he has received a bid to install a cover over the dumpsters and bids on some of the other alternatives 
discussed at the last meeting. They range from $11,000 to $20,000. Mr. Schmid added that this would constitute a substantial 
investment that could possibly be inadequate in 4 to 5 years. Mr. Schmid continued stating that individual service was discussed at 
the last session and the challenges associated with that alternative. There are currently 2 dumpsters and are charged by the number 
of cans emptied each visit. The vendor had to be called for an additional pickup during the summer months. It was suggested that an 
additional dumpster be added from Memorial Day through Labor Day, to keep to a once a week pickup schedule. 

Board Secretary, Garry Dalrymple moved to add an extra dumpster (total of 3) from Memorial Day through Labor Day. Vice­
President, Marge Williams seconded. All were in favor. Motion carried. 

The Board asked that an item in the newsletter be placed asking for property owner's due diligence concerning proper garbage 
guidelines. 

Community Clean-Up Day 

President Schmid, asked if there was any interest in conducting a community clean-up day. Several owners expressed interest. 
Board Vice-President, Marge Williams suggested that the seedlings coming up along the roadways be removed and offering some for 
replants to interested owners. After dates were discussed, the Mogollon Ranch Clean-up Day will be held on Saturday, April 25th from 
9:00am to 12:30pm. Pat Palmer (55) announced that she will host an after clean-up BBO at 1:00 pm. MM, LLC agreed to send out 
information in an email blast and to include please RSVP to Pat. It was decided to include in the next newsletter as well. 

Election Committee 

Board President, Jesse Schmid, announced that nomination letters would be going out very soon. Mr. Schmid asked for election 
committee volunteers. These volunteers would assist in editing the nomination letter, counting ballots and tallying results at the 



annual meeting. Mr. Schmid added that any volunteer could also run for the Board. Pat Palmer, Ed Young and David Reisdorf 
volunteered to serve on the Election Committee 

10) Roads 

Board President, Mr. Schmid announced that it cost $120,000 - $130,000 for road improvements last year which depleted the reserve 
funds. Mr. Schmid added that continued road maintenance and further improvements will be needed requiring the need to recoup the 
reserve funds by special assessment. Special assessments must be approved by 2/3 ballot vote of property owners. Board 
members discussed the possibility of making the special assessment larger to cover future road maintenance and improvement 
expenses or raising the annual assessment to establish a road improvement fund. Property owner, Paul Randall, stated that the 
special assessment shouldn't be more than what was depleted from the reserve account and to increase the annual assessment to 
establish a road savings account to address future road improvements. Mr. Randall added that a call campaign would be required. 
The Board asked Mr. Randall to assist by providing a draft of his idea in a written format. Mr. Randall agreed to have a draft to Mr, 
Schmid by next week. It was suggested to have homeowner testimonials be included in follow-up mailings and call campaigns of why 
this is a good investment. 

Board Vice-President, Marge Williams moved to announce a special assessment in the amount of $132,000 for voting approval. 
Board Secretary, Garry Dalrymple seconded. All were in favor. Motion carried. 

11) Open Forum 

Property owner, Candyce Schmid, re-iterated the need to address individual fire issues. 

Property owner, Ken Jackson, asked about the CC&R requirement to pickup dead and down trees and was that going to be enforced. 
MM, LLC representative and Community Manager, Pamela Hecker stated that the BOD would have to determine which lots are in 
violation as MM, LLC can't make that determination. MM, LLC would send violation letters as directed by the Board of Directors. 

12) Adjournment 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:15 pm 

Respectfully submitted by,
 
Nancy Hamerly, Acting Recording Secretary for Mogollon Ranch
 


